Does the state of Tennessee recognize Idaho’s Concealed Weapons License?

Regular: IDAHO CODE § 18-3302

Enhanced: IDAHO CODE § 18-3302K
X Both

Neither

Does this state require a reciprocity agreement?

X No
Yes

If yes, is a formal agreement, such as a Memorandum of Agreement, required or will a less
formal agreement, such as exchange of letters acknowledging reciprocity of our states’
Concealed Weapons Licenses suffice?

Memorandum of Agreement
Exchange of Letters

Vern Grilliot Department of Safety and Homeland Security
Name State Agency Department

Director of Handgun Permit Unit 1148 Foster Ave

Title Address

July 12, 2023 Nashville, TN 37210

Date City, State, Zip

(615)720-8830 vern.k.grilliot@tn.gov

Telephone Email



Shupe, Carla

From: Shupe, Carla

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 8:20 AM

To: Shupe, Carla

Subject: FW: Concealed Weapons Licenses Reciprocity with Idaho
Attachments: Idaho - Outgoing.pdf

Good morning,
Here is the requested form regarding reciprocity.

In accordance with TCA § 39-17-1351(r)(1), Tennessee continues to honor facially valid handgun permits, firearms
permits, weapons permits or license issued by another state according to its terms and shall be treated as if it is a
handgun permit issued by this state; provided, however, this shall not be construed to authorize the holder of any out-
of-state permit or license to carry, in this state, any firearm or weapon other than a handgun. Additionally, for a person
to lawfully carry a handgun in certain areas of this state, the individual must have a valid handgun permit, firearms
permit, or weapons permit or license. In these areas, when carrying a handgun that is based upon a permit or license
issued by another state, the person must always be in possession of the permit or license while carrying a handgun in
these specific areas.

Please let me know if there is anything else we can do to help.

TN oo

w— Homeland Security
Vern Grilliot | Director
Handgun Permit Unit
1148 Foster Ave., Nashville, TN 37202
C. 615-720-8830
vern.k.grilliot@tn.gov




